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January I O ,  2003 

Timothy Bass 
BCGl Communications Corp. 
100 Sylvan Roald, Suite 100 
Woburn, Mass’achusetts 01801 

Re!: Docket No. 030043-TI 

Dear Mr. Bass: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of IXC Certificate No. 
7354 by BCGl Communications Corp., effective 12/31/02, which was filed in this office on 
January 10, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCL,E OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative ActionlEqual Opportunity Employer 

RSC Website: http:Nwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 670b -@W- 
From:: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Monday, March 24,2003 1 5 3  PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; LaSandra Givens; Victor McKay 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: See Below 
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The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

Docket No. 030075-TC - PAA Order Granting Certificate to Provide Pay Telephone Services 
030075.vsm 

Docket No. 030070-TI - PA4 Order Granting Certificate to Provide IXC Telecommunications Services 
030070-vsm 

Docket No. 0301 32-TC - Order Cancelling Pay Telephone Certificate 
0301 32-vsm 

Docket Nos. 030043-TI & 030062-TI - PAA Order Canceling IXC Telecommunications Certificates 
030043.vsm 

Docket No. 030073-TC - PAA Order Granting Cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate due to Chapter 11 Bankruptcy 
030073.vsm 
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Wednesday, April 16,2003 3:lO PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/16/03 3:09:00 PM 
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